# Appendix C: Data Sources and Estimate Adjustments by Destination Country

The following list provides complete bibliographic information for sources that were used to provide estimates of the number and religious affiliation of immigrants to each destination country. Acronyms or shortened references are used to identify the data sources for individual destination countries. When no data were available for specific origin countries, the Pew Forum used Sussex University's bilateral grid data to fill in these figures. When no Sussex data were available, origin country groupings (e.g., Serbia and Montenegro, China including Hong Kong and Macau) were re-allotted according to their population in 2010. For selected countries and territories with no origin data in the Sussex grid (Channel Islands, Isle of Man, Kosovo, Vatican City and Western Sahara), missing values were set to zero. See Appendix B: Methodology for more details on how origin and religion estimates were derived.

## **General Sources and Abbreviations**

Arab Versus Asian Migrant Workers in the GCC Countries report (UNDESA I). Andrzej Kapiszewski, United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs, United Nations Expert Group Meeting on International Migration and Development in the Arab Region: Challenges and Opportunities, 2006. http://www.un.org/esa/population/meetings/EGM\_Ittmig\_Arab/Po2\_Kapiszewski.pdf.

European Social Survey (ESS). Led by Centre for Comparative Social Surveys, City University, (pooled years 2002, 2004, 2006, 2008), retrieved June 2010. http://www.europeansocialsurvey.org.

Eurostat statistical database (Eurostat). European Union, retrieved June 2010. www.ec.europa. eu/eurostat.

Global Migrant Origin Database (Sussex). University of Sussex, 2007. (Data is for the year 2000.) http://www.migrationdrc.org/research/typesofmigration/global\_migrant\_origin\_database.html.

Integrated Public Use Microdata Series International, version 6.0 (IPUMS). Minnesota Population Center, University of Minnesota, 2010. https://international.ipums.org/international/.

International Migration in the Arab Region report (UNDESA II).

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs, Population Division, United Nations Expert Group Meeting on International Migration and Development in the Arab Region: Challenges and Opportunities, 2006. http://www.un.org/esa/population/meetings/EGM\_Ittmig\_Arab/P14\_PopDiv.pdf.

Iraqis in Jordan: Their Number and Characteristics report (FAFO). J. Pederson and K. Dalen. Norwegian Research Institute Fafo, Department of Statistics, 2007. http://www.unhcr.org/47626a232.html.

Muslim Life in Germany survey (MLG). Sonja Haug, Stephanie Müssig and Anja Stichs. Federal Office for Migration and Refugees, conducted in 2009. Special tabulation, 2010. http://www.deutsche-islam-konferenz.de/SharedDocs/Anlagen/EN/DIK/Downloads/Plenum/MLD-Vollversion-eng-dik,templateId=raw,property=publicationFile.pdf/MLD-Vollversion-eng-dik.pdf

Statistical Online Population Database (UNHCR). United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees, retrieved September 2010. (Data is for 2009.) www.unhcr.org/statistics/populationdatabase.

United Nations Global Migration Database, version 0.3.6 (UNGMD). United Nations, Department of Economic and Social Affairs, Population Division, 2008. Retrieved July 2010. http://esa.un.org/unmigration/index.aspx.

UNRWA In Figures (UNRWA). United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestinian Refugees estimates of Palestinian refugees and descendants, June 2010. http://www.unrwa.org/userfiles/file/statistics/UNRWA\_in\_figuresJune\_2010\_English.pdf.

World Religion Database (WRD). Todd M. Johnson and Brian J. Grim, eds. Leiden, Brill, 2010. http://www.worldreligiondatabase.org.

# Sources by Country

# **Afghanistan**

Origin data: 2000 imputations (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: India: Afghanistan's religious distribution (from 2010 WRD). All other

countries: 2010 WRD.

#### **Albania**

Origin data: 1989 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Algeria**

Origin data: Western Sahara: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2000 imputations

(obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **American Samoa**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on birth (available at http://www.census.gov/).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Andorra**

Origin data: 2009 active immigration permits, based on nationality (available at http://www.estadistica.ad/serveiestudis/web/banc\_dades4.asp?lang=1&codi\_tema=2&codi\_divisio=990&codi\_subtemes=138).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Angola**

Origin data: DR Congo: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1983 census, based on birth

(obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Anguilla**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on nationality (available at http://www.gov.ai/statistics/

 $census/Demography \verb§\%20\&\%20 Culture\%20 tables.htm).$ 

# **Antigua and Barbuda**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (available at http://www.ab.gov.ag/gov\_v2/government/statsandreports/statsandreports2005/complete\_census\_summary\_report.pdf). Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Argentina**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Armenia**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: Azerbaijan: Armenia's religious distribution (from 2010 WRD). All

other countries: 2010 WRD.

## **Aruba**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Australia**

Origin data: 2006 census, based on birth (available at http://www.abs.gov.au/CDataOnline). Migrants from Norfolk Island are not counted as being foreign-born. 400 migrants were counted as being from Kosovo rather than Serbia (see http://www.refugeecouncil.org.au/docs/resources/ppapers/pp-kosovar-rtn-nov99.pdf). Migrants in the "Southeastern Europe not further defined" category were redistributed to specific origin countries based on Australia's 2006 immigrant distribution. Migrants in all other "not included elsewhere" categories were not redistributed.

Religious distribution: Anguilla, Kosovo, Mayotte, Palestinian territories, Republic of Macedonia, Vatican City: 2010 WRD. All other countries: 2006 census (obtained from Australia Bureau of Statistics).

## **Austria**

Origin data: 2009 population register, based on birth (obtained from Eurostat). Migrants from former Serbia were redistributed to Serbia and Montenegro according to Austria's immigrant distribution for Serbia and Montenegro. Migrants from China were redistributed to China, Hong Kong and Macau based on the 2000 Sussex distribution. Migrants from the former USSR and former Czechoslovakia were redistributed according to Austria's immigrant distribution for relevant countries. All redistributed migrants were added to existing counts of migrants. Religious distribution: Albania, Algeria, Argentina, Armenia, Hungary, India, Indonesia,

Iran, Iraq, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Japan, Jordan, Latvia, Lebanon, Liechtenstein, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Mexico, Moldova, Morocco, Netherlands, Nigeria, Norway, Pakistan, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Republic of Macedonia, Romania, Russia, Slovakia, Slovenia, South Africa, South Korea, Spain, Sudan, Sweden, Switzerland, Syria, Taiwan, Thailand, Tunisia, Turkey, Ukraine, United Kingdom, United States, Vietnam: 2001 census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

# **Azerbaijan**

Origin data: 1999 census, based on ethnicity (obtained from UNGMD). For countries with no data, the number of migrants was assumed to be zero and no migrants were redistributed. The number of migrants from Armenia was adjusted to 30,000 (see Razmik Panossian, The Armenians, Columbia University Press, page 261, 2006.)
Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Bahamas**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex). Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Bahrain**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex). Upward adjustments made to Bangladesh, Philippines, Sri Lanka based on nationality migration flows (see UNDESA II).

Religious distribution: Ethiopia, India, Indonesia, Philippines, Sudan, Syria: 1996 Egypt census. All other countries: 2010 WRD.

# **Bangladesh**

Origin data: Burma (Myanmar): 2009 UNHCR; all other countries: 1974 census (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: Burma (Myanmar): 2006 Australian census. All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## **Barbados**

Origin data: 1990 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex). Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Belarus**

Origin data: 1999 census, based on birth (obtained from IPUMS).

Religious distribution: Russia: Proportionally redistributed across religion categories, assuming there were no Muslim migrants (based on 2010 WRD). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

# **Belgium**

Origin data: 2008 population register, based on birth (obtained from Eurostat). Migrants from former Serbia were redistributed according to Belgium's immigrant distribution of Serbia and Montenegro. Migrants from China were redistributed to China, Hong Kong and Macau based on the 2000 Sussex distribution. Migrants from the former USSR and former Czechoslovakia were redistributed according to Belgium's immigrant distribution for relevant countries. All redistributed migrants were added to existing counts of migrants.

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Belize**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Benin**

Origin data: 2002 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD). Migrants categorized as being from "Africa (unknown)" and "Europe (unknown)" were assigned to countries of origin based on the 2000 Sussex distribution. All redistributed migrants were added to existing counts of migrants.

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Bermuda**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Bhutan**

Origin data: 2005 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Bolivia**

Origin data: 2002 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Bosnia-Herzegovina**

Origin data: 1992 census, based on ethnicity (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Botswana**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

## **Brazil**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: Angola, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Belgium, Bolivia, Bulgaria, Canada, Chile, China, Colombia, Costa Rica, Cuba, Denmark, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Egypt, El Salvador, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Honduras, Hungary, India, Israel, Italy, Japan, Lebanon, Mexico, Mozambique, Netherlands, Nicaragua, Norway, Pakistan, Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Russia, South Korea, Spain, Suriname, Sweden, Switzerland, Syria, Turkey, United Kingdom, United States, Uruguay, Venezuela: 2000 census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

# **British Virgin Islands**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (available at http://www.dpu.gov.vg/images/dpu\_pdf/CENSUS%202001%20Report%20-%20Final.pdf).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Brunei**

Origin data: 1991 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Bulgaria**

Origin data: Afghanistan, Iraq: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2005 population register,

based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Burkina Faso**

Origin data: 2006 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: Ghana, Ivory Coast: 1996 Guinea census. All other countries: 2010 WRD.

# **Burma (Myanmar)**

Origin data: 2002 population register, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Burundi**

Origin data: DR Congo: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1990 census, based on birth

(obtained from Sussex).

## Cambodia

Origin data: 1998 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Cameroon

Origin data: Central African Republic, Rwanda: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1987

census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## Canada

Origin data: 2006 census, based on birth (available at

http://www12.statcan.ca/census-recensement/2006/dp-pd/hlt/97-557/T404-eng.cfm?Lang =E&T=404&GH=4&GF=1&SC=1&S=1&O=D). Count for migrants from Kosovo was adjusted (see http://www12.statcan.gc.ca/census-recensement/2006/dp-pd/tbt/Rp-eng.cfm?LANG=E &APATH=3&DETAIL=0&DIM=0&FL=A&FREE=0&GC=0&GID=0&GK=0&GRP=1&PID=92 333&PRID=0&PTYPE=88971,97154&S=0&SHOWALL=0&SUB=801&Temporal=2006&THE ME=80&VID=0&VNAMEE=&VNAMEF=). Migrants from the former Serbia and Montenegro, former Czechoslovakia, former Yugoslavia and former USSR were redistributed according to the distributions for relevant countries in the 2006 census.

Religious distribution: Channel Islands, Faeroe Islands, Isle of Man, Kosovo, Mayotte, Montenegro, Niue, Northern Mariana Islands, San Marino, Serbia, Tokelau, Turks and Caicos, Vatican City, Western Sahara: 2010 WRD. All other countries: 2001 census (obtained from Statistics Canada).

# **Cape Verde**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Cayman Islands**

Origin data: 1999 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Central African Republic**

Origin data: Sudan: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1988 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: Sudan: 2002 Uganda census. All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## Chad

Origin data: Central African Republic, Sudan: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1993 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: Sudan: 1996 Egypt census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### **Channel Islands**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (Jersey data available at http://www.gov.je/Government/JerseyWorld/StatisticsUnit/Population/Pages/Census.aspx and Guernsey data available at http://www.gov.gg/ccm/general/online-reports/pre-22-reports/census-report-21. en). Migrants in "other" categories were not redistributed because the 2000 Sussex does not include the Channel Islands.

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## Chile

Origin data: 2002 census, based on birth (available at http://espino.ine.cl/cgibin/RpWebEngine.exe/PortalAction?&MODE=MAIN&BASE=CPCHL2KCOM&MAIN=WebServerMain.inl).

Religious distribution: Argentina, Australia, Austria, Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, Canada, China, Colombia, Costa Rica, Croatia, Cuba, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, El Salvador, France, Germany, Guatemala, Honduras, Hungary, India, Israel, Italy, Japan, Mexico, Netherlands, Norway, Palestinian territories, Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Poland, Portugal, Puerto Rico, Romania, Russia, South Korea, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Taiwan, Tonga, United Kingdom, United States, Uruguay, Venezuela: 2002 census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## China

Origin data: Vietnam: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2000 imputations (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## Colombia

Origin data: 2005 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD). "Foreign-born (unknown)" was redistributed as an "other" category based on the 2000 Sussex distribution.

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Comoros**

Origin data: 1991 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

## **Cook Islands**

Origin data: 2006 census, based on ethnicity (obtained from National Statistical Office).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Costa Rica

Origin data: Colombia: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2000 census, based on birth

(obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## Croatia

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: Bosnia-Herzegovina, Kosovo, Montenegro, Serbia: Croatia's religious

distribution (from 2010 WRD). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## Cuba

Origin data: 2002 census, based on birth (obtained from IPUMS).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Cyprus**

Origin data: Palestinian territories: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2002 census, based on

birth (obtained from UNGMD). (Note: Northern Cyprus not included in estimates.)

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Czech Republic**

Origin data: 2009 alien information pattern, based on nationality (obtained from Eurostat).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Democratic Republic of the Congo**

Origin data: Angola, Burundi, Rwanda: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1984 census, based

on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Denmark**

Origin data: 2009 population register, based on birth (obtained from Eurostat). Migrants from the former Czechoslovakia, former Yugoslavia and former USSR were redistributed according to immigrant distribution for relevant countries. All redistributed migrants were added to existing counts of migrants.

# **Djibouti**

Origin data: 1991 survey, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: Ethiopia: Djibouti's religious distribution (from 2010 WRD). All other

countries: 2010 WRD.

#### **Dominica**

Origin data: 1991 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Dominican Republic**

Origin data: 2002 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Ecuador**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Egypt**

Origin data: Sudan: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2006 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: Algeria, Argentina, Ethiopia, France, Germany, Greece, India, Indonesia, Iraq, Israel, Italy, Jordan, Kuwait, Lebanon, Libya, Malaysia, Morocco, Oman, Philippines, Russia, Saudi Arabia, Somalia, Sudan, Syria, Thailand, Tunisia, Turkey, United Kingdom, United States, Yemen: 1996 census (obtained from IPUMS). The number of Christians was proportioned according to 2010 WRD distribution, assuming all religious groups besides Muslims and Christians are zero. All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### El Salvador

Origin data: 2007 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Equatorial Guinea**

Origin data: 1994 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Eritrea**

Origin data: Somalia: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2000 imputations (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Estonia**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: Belarus, Russia: ESS. All other countries: 2010 WRD.

# **Ethiopia**

Origin data: Kenya, Sudan: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1994 census, based on birth

(obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Faeroe Islands**

Origin data: 2010 population register, based on nationality (available at http://www.hagstova.

fo/).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Falkland Islands**

Origin data: 2006 census, based on birth (available at http://www.falklands.gov.fk//  $\,$ 

documents/Census%20Report%202006.pdf).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Federated States Micronesia**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on birth (available at http://www.spc.int/prism/country/fm/

stats/Census%20&%20Surveys/2000/FSM-BT.pdf).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## Fiji

Origin data: 1986 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Finland**

Origin data: 2009 population register, based on birth (obtained from Eurostat). Migrants from former Serbia were redistributed to Serbia and to Montenegro according to Finland's immigrant distribution. Migrants from China were redistributed to China, Hong Kong and Macau based on the 2000 Sussex distribution. Migrants from former USSR and former Czechoslovakia were redistributed according to Finland's immigrant distribution for relevant countries. All redistributed migrants were added to existing counts of migrants. Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **France**

Origin data: 2007 census, based on birth (obtained from Institut national de la statistique et des études économiques). Migrants from China were proportionally distributed to China, Hong Kong and Macau by origin country population. All migrants from "Italy and Vatican City" were assumed to be from Italy.

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **French Guiana**

Origin data: 2007 census, based on birth (obtained from Institut national de la statistique et des études économiques). Migrants from China were proportionally distributed to China, Hong Kong and Macau by origin country population. All migrants from "Italy and Vatican City" were assumed to be from Italy.

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **French Polynesia**

Origin data: 2007 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Gabon

Origin data: 1997 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Gambia**

Origin data: 1993 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD). Migrants from Western Africa were redistributed based on the 2000 Sussex distribution and added to existing counts of migrants.

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## Georgia

Origin data: 2002 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Germany**

Origin data: Bosnia-Herzegovina, Croatia, Greece, Italy, Kazakhstan, Montenegro, Poland, Romania, Russia, Serbia, Turkey, Ukraine: 2009 microcensus, based on birth (available at http://www.destatis.de/jetspeed/portal/cms/Sites/destatis/Internet/DE/Content/Publikationen/Fachveroeffentlichungen/Bevoelkerung/MigrationIntegration/Migrationshint ergrund,templateId=renderPrint.psml). All other countries: Based on regional totals in 2009

microcensus, subdivided by specific countries of origin using the Foreign Register, based on nationality (available at https://www-ec.destatis.de/csp/shop/sfg/bpm.html.cms.cBroker.cls? cmspath=struktur,vollanzeige.csp&ID=1025396).

Religion distribution: Iran, Turkey: 2009 MLG. Poland, Russia: ESS. All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### Ghana

Origin data: 2000 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Gibraltar**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Greece**

Origin data: 2006 population register, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: Albania, Georgia, Germany, Turkey: ESS. All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### **Greenland**

Origin data: 2005 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Grenada

Origin data: 1981 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## Guadeloupe

Origin data: 2007 census, based on birth (obtained from Institut national de la statistique et des études économiques). Migrants from China were proportionally distributed to China, Hong Kong and Macau based on origin country population. All migrants from "Italy and Vatican City" are assumed to be from Italy. Migrants born in St. Barthelemy and St. Martin are considered to be born in France.

Religious distribution: France: Proportionally redistributed, assuming there were no Muslim migrants (based on 2010 WRD).

All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### Guam

Origin data: 2000 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

## Guatemala

Origin data: 2002 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Guinea

Origin data: 1996 census, based on birth (obtained from IPUMS).

Religious distribution: Benin, Brazil, Burkina Faso, Cape Verde, France, Gambia, Germany, Ghana, Guinea Bissau, Ivory Coast, Lebanon, Liberia, Mali, Mauritania, Niger, Nigeria, Russia, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Togo, United States: 1996 census, with Christians proportioned according to 2010 WRD distribution, assuming no migrants from religious groups other than Muslims and Christians (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## **Guinea Bissau**

Origin data: 1991 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## Guyana

Origin data: 2002 census, based on birth (available at http://www.statisticsguyana.gov.gy/pubs/Chapter1\_National\_Population\_Trends.pdf).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Haiti

Origin data: 1971 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Honduras**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Hong Kong**

Origin data: 2006 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: Indonesia: Hong Kong's religious distribution (from 2010 WRD). All

other countries: 2010 WRD.

## Hungary

Origin data: Afghanistan, Iraq: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2005 population register, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD). Migrants from former Yugoslavia and former USSR

were redistributed based on the 2000 Sussex distribution and added to existing counts of migrants.

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Iceland**

Origin data: 2009 population register, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD). Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **India**

Origin data: China: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2001 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: Bangladesh, Bhutan, Pakistan: 2001 Nepal census. All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## **Indonesia**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD). Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Iran

Origin data: 1996 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex). Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Iraq**

Origin data: Iran, Palestinian territories, Turkey: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1997 census, based on birth (obtained from IPUMS).
Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Ireland**

Origin data: 2009 census estimate, based on birth (obtained from Eurostat). Migrants from former Yugoslavia were redistributed according to Ireland's immigrant distribution for former Yugoslavian countries and added to existing counts of migrants.

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Isle of Man**

Origin data: 2006 census, based on birth (available at http://www.gov.im/lib/docs/treasury/economic/census/censusreport2006.pdf). Migrants in "other" categories were not redistributed because the 2000 Sussex does not include Isle of Man. Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Israel**

Origin data: 2008 census, "includes potential immigrants and tourists who changed their status to immigrants. As of 1970, excluding immigrating citizens" (available at http://www1.cbs.gov.il/shnaton59/sto4\_04.pdf).

Religious distribution: 1995 census for all countries, (obtained from IPUMS). For countries that were not specified, the regional religious distribution was used.

## **Italy**

Origin data: 2009 population register based on nationality (available at http://demo.istat.it/str2009/index\_e.html\).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Ivory Coast**

Origin data: 1998 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Jamaica**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Japan

Origin data: Burma (Myanmar): 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2006 population register, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Jordan**

Origin data: Iraq: 2009 UNHCR. Palestinian territories: UNRWA. All other countries: 2004 census, based on nationality (available at http://www.dos.gov.jo/dos\_home/census2004/cen04\_7\_pdf/cen701.pdf).

Religious distribution: Iraq: FAFO. Ethiopia, India, Indonesia, Palestinian territories, Philippines, Sudan, Syria: 1996 Egypt census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### Kazakhstan

Origin data: 1999 census, based on ethnicity (obtained from Sussex). Migrants from China adjusted to 103,700 based on Elena Y. Sadovskaya, "Chinese Migration to Kazakhstan: a Silk Road of Cooperation or a Thorny Road of Prejudice?", The China and Euroasia Forum Quarterly, volume 5, issue 4, pages 147-170, 2007.

# Kenya

Origin data: DR Congo, Rwanda, Somalia: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1999 census,

based on birth (obtained from IPUMS).

Religious distribution: Sudan: 2002 Uganda census. All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## **Kiribati**

Origin data: 2005 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Kosovo

No data available.

## **Kuwait**

Origin data: Bangladesh, Egypt, India, Indonesia, Iran, Pakistan, Palestinian territories, Philippines, Sri Lanka, Syria: 2006 UNDESA I. All other countries assumed to have no migrants to Kuwait.

Religious distribution: Ethiopia, India, Indonesia, Palestinian territories, Philippines, Sudan, Syria: 1996 Egypt census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

# Kyrgyzstan

Origin data: 1999 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Laos

Origin data: 2005 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Latvia

Origin data: 2009 population register, based on nationality (obtained from Eurostat). Religious distribution: Russia: Proportionally redistributed, assuming there were no Muslim migrants to Latvia (based on 2010 WRD). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### Lebanon

Origin data: Palestinian territories: UNRWA. All other countries: 2000 imputations (obtained from Sussex), assuming there were no migrants from India.

Religious distribution: Iraq: FAFO. Palestinian territories: 1996 Egypt census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## Lesotho

Origin data: 1996 census based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Liberia

Origin data: Ivory Coast: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1974 census, based on birth

(obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# Libya

Origin data: 1973 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: Palestinian territories: 1996 Egypt census (obtained from IPUMS). All

other countries: 2010 WRD.

## Liechtenstein

Origin data: 2010 foreign registry, based on nationality (available at http://www.llv.li/amtsstellen/llv-as-bevoelkerung/llv-as-bevoelkerung-bevoelkerungsstatistik\_per\_3o\_juni.htm). Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## Lithuania

Origin data: 2008 population register, based on nationality (obtained from Eurostat). Religious distribution: Russia: proportionally redistributed across religion categories assuming no Muslim migration to Lithuania (based on 2010 WRD). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

# Luxembourg

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Macau

Origin data: 2006 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Madagascar

Origin data: 1993 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## Malawi

Origin data: 2008 census, based on birth (available at http://www.nso.malawi.net/).

# Malaysia

Origin data: Burma (Myanmar): 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2000 census, based on birth (obtained from IPUMS).

Migrants from North America proportionally distributed to the United States and Canada according to origin country population size. Migrants from China and Hong Kong proportionally distributed according to population size of each origin country. Religious distribution: Australia, Bangladesh, Brunei, Burma (Myanmar), China, Hong Kong, India, Indonesia, Japan, New Zealand, Pakistan, Philippines, Singapore, South Korea, Sri Lanka, Taiwan, Thailand, United Kingdom, United States: 2000 census (obtained from IPUMS). Christians proportioned according to 2010 WRD distribution, Jewish assumed to be zero; all other countries: 2010 WRD

## **Maldives**

Origin data: 2000 imputations (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Mali

Origin data: Mauritania: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1998 census, based on birth (obtained from IPUMS).

Religious distribution: Ivory Coast: 1996 Guinea census. All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### **Malta**

Origin data: Eritrea, Somalia: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2005 census, based on birth (available at http://www.nso.gov.mt/docs/Census2005\_Vol1.pdf).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Marshall Islands**

Origin data: 1999 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Martinique**

Origin data: 2007 census, based on birth (obtained from Institut national de la statistique et des études économiques). Migrants from China were proportionally distributed to China, Hong Kong and Macau by origin country population. All migrants from "Italy and Vatican City" were assumed to be from Italy.

Religious distribution: France: proportionally redistributed assuming no Muslim migration to Martinique. All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## **Mauritania**

Origin data: 1988 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Mauritius**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Mayotte**

Origin data: 2007 census, based on birth (available at http://www.insee.fr/fr/themes/tableau. asp?reg\_id=27&ref\_id=popopoo8). Unable to redistribute "other" country categories since 2000 Sussex does not include Mayotte.

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Mexico**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, American Samoa, Angola, Argentina, Armenia, Aruba, Australia, Austria, Azerbaijan, Belgium, Belize, Bolivia, Bosnia-Herzegovina, Brazil, Brunei, Bulgaria, Cambodia, Canada, Cayman Island, Chile, China, Colombia, Costa Rico, Croatia, Cuba, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Denmark, Dominica, Dominican Republic, DR Congo, Ecuador, Egypt, El Salvador, Eritrea, Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, France, Gambia, Georgia, Germany, Ghana, Greece, Grenada, Guam, Guatemala, Haiti, Honduras, Hungary, Iceland, India, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kyrgyzstan, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libya, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Malta, Moldova, Morocco, Mozambique, Netherlands, Netherland Antilles, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Nigeria, Norway, Pakistan, Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Puerto Rico, Romania, Russia, Saudi Arabia, Seychelles, Singapore, Slovakia, Slovenia, South Korea, Spain, Sri Lanka, St. Helena, St. Lucia, Sweden, Switzerland, Syria, Taiwan, Tanzania, Thailand, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Ukraine, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom, United States, Uruguay, Venezuela, Vietnam, Western Sahara: 2000 census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### Moldova

Origin data: 2001 census, based on ethnicity (obtained from Sussex),

Religious distribution: Russia: migrants proportionally redistributed across religion categories assuming no Muslim migration to Moldova (based on 2010 WRD). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## **Monaco**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# Mongolia

Origin data: 2000 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex)

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD

# **Montenegro**

Origin data: Bosnia-Herzegovina, Croatia, Serbia: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: Assumed

to have no migrants to Montenegro. Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Montserrat**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (obtained from National Statistics Office).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Morocco**

Origin data: 2000 imputations (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# Mozambique

Origin data: DR Congo: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2007 census, based on nationality

(available at http://www.ine.gov.mz/). Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Namibia**

Origin data: 1991 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## Nauru

Origin data: 2002 census, based on nationality (available at http://www.spc.int/prism/

country/nr/stats/Publication/pub.htm).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Nepal**

Origin data: Bhutan: 2009 UNCHR. All other countries: 2001 census, based on birth (obtained from IPUMS).

Religious distribution: Bangladesh, Bhutan, China, Hong Kong, India, Japan, Malaysia, Pakistan, Russia, Singapore, United Kingdom, United States: 2001 census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### **Netherlands**

Origin data: 2009 population register, based on birth (obtained from Eurostat). Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Netherlands Antilles**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **New Caledonia**

Origin data: 1996 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **New Zealand**

Origin data: 2006 census, based on birth (available at http://www.stats.govt.nz/ Census/2006CensusHomePage/classification-counts-tables/about-people/birthplace.aspx). "Inadequately described" category was not redistributed.

Religious distribution: Afghanistan, Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Belgium, Bolivia, Bosnia-Herzegovina, Brazil, Brunei, Bulgaria, Burma (Myanmar), Cambodia, Canada, Chile, China, Colombia, Croatia, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Denmark, Djibouti, Egypt, Ethiopia, Falkland Islands, Federated States of Micronesia, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Hong Kong, Hungary, Iceland, India, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Japan, Jordan, Kazakhstan, Kenya, Kuwait, Laos, Latvia, Lebanon, Libya, Malaysia, Malta, Mauritius, Mexico, Morocco, Namibia, Nepal, Netherlands, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Palestinian territories, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Republic of Macedonia, Romania, Russia, Saudi Arabia, Singapore, Slovakia, Slovenia, Somalia, South Africa, South Korea, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Sweden, Switzerland, Syria, Taiwan, Tanzania, Thailand, Turkey, Uganda, Ukraine, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom, United States, Uruguay, Uzbekistan, Venezuela, Vietnam, Zambia, Zimbabwe: 2006 census (obtained from Statistics New Zealand). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

# Nicaragua

Origin data: 2005 census, based on birth (obtained from Regional Systems of Indicators in Latin America and the Caribbean database, CELADE, available at http://www.eclac.org/migracion/imila/default.asp).

# **Niger**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Nigeria**

Origin data: 1991 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Niue

Origin data: 2001 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **North Korea**

Origin data: 2000 United Nations, based on ethnicity (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Northern Mariana Islands**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Norway**

Origin data: 2009 population register, based on birth (obtained from Eurostat). Migrants from China were redistributed to China, Hong Kong and Macau based on the 2000 Sussex distribution.

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Oman**

Origin data: 2009 labor registry, based on nationality (available at http://www.moneoman.gov. om/book/SYB2010/index.htm).

Religious distribution: Ethiopia, India, Indonesia, Philippines, Sudan, Syria: 1996 Egypt census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## **Pakistan**

Origin data: Afghanistan: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1998 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: Ethiopia, India, Indonesia, Philippines, Sudan, Syria: 1996 Egypt census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### **Palau**

Origin data: 2005 census, based on birth (available at http://www.palaugov.net/stats/

PalauStats/Publication/2005CENSUS.pdf).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Palestinian territories**

Origin data: Palestinian territories: UNRWA. All other countries: 2007 census, based on birth (obtained from National Statistics Office).

Religious distribution: Palestinian territories: 1996 Egypt census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### **Panama**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Papua New Guinea**

Origin data: 1990 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: Indonesia: Papua New Guinea's religious distribution (from 2010

WRD). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### **Paraguay**

Origin data: 2002 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## Peru

Origin data: 1993 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Philippines**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Antigua and Barbuda, Argentina, Aruba, Australia, Austria, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, Brunei, Bulgaria, Burma (Myanmar), Canada, China, Cuba, Denmark, Dominican Republic, Egypt, El Salvador, Fiji, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Guam, Guatemala, India, Indonesia, Iran, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Japan, Kenya, Kuwait, Liberia, Malaysia, Monaco, Morocco, Nepal, Netherlands, Nigeria, Norway, Pakistan, Palau, Papua New Guinea, Paraguay, Peru, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Russia, Saudi Arabia, Singapore, South Korea, Spain, Switzerland, Taiwan, Thailand, Tunisia, United Kingdom, United States, Uruguay, Vietnam, Zimbabwe: 2000 census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## **Poland**

Origin data: 2009 population register, based on birth (obtained from Eurostat). Migrants from former Yugoslavia, former USSR and China (including Hong Kong and Macau) redistributed based on the 2000 Sussex distribution and added to existing counts of migrants. Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Portugal**

Origin data: 2009 population register, based on nationality (obtained from Eurostat). Migrants from China redistributed into China, Hong Kong and Macau based on the 2000 Sussex distribution.

Religious distribution: Andorra, Angola, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Belgium, Brazil, Bulgaria, Canada, Cape Verde, China, Colombia, Cuba, Denmark, Ecuador, Finland, France, Germany, Guinea Bissau, India, Ireland, Italy, Latvia, Luxembourg, Macau, Moldova, Morocco, Mozambique, Netherlands, Pakistan, Poland, Romania, Russia, Sao Tome and Principe, Senegal, South Africa, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Tanzania, Timor-Leste, Ukraine, United Kingdom, United States, Venezuela, Zimbabwe: 2001 census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### **Puerto Rico**

Origin data: 2005-2009 American Community Survey, based on birth (available at www. census.gov).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Qatar**

Origin data: Bangladesh: UNDESA II. Pakistan, Egypt, Iran, Nepal, Palestinian territories, Philippines, Sri Lanka: UNDESA I. India: 2000 Sussex, based on nationality. All other countries: Assumed to have no migrants to Qatar.

Religious distribution: Ethiopia, India, Indonesia, Palestinian territories, Philippines, Sudan, Syria: 1996 Egypt census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

# **Republic of Macedonia**

Origin data: 2002 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# Republic of the Congo

Origin data: DR Congo, Rwanda: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1984 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).
Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## Reunion

Origin data: 2007 census, based on birth (obtained from Institut national de la statistique et des études économiques). Migrants from China were proportionally distributed to China, Hong Kong and Macau by origin country population. All migrants from "Italy and Vatican City" were assumed to be from Italy.

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Romania**

Origin data: 2009 population register, based on nationality (obtained from Eurostat). Religious distribution: Albania, Austria, Bulgaria, China, Croatia, Czech Republic, France, Germany, Greece, Hungary, Iran, Iraq, Israel, Italy, Jordan, Lebanon, Moldova, Netherlands, Poland, Republic of Macedonia, Russia, Slovakia, Syria, Turkey, Ukraine, United Kingdom, United States: 2002 census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## Russia

Origin data: 2002 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Rwanda**

Origin data: 2002 census, based on birth (obtained from IPUMS).

Religious distribution: Burundi, DR Congo, France, Kenya, Tanzania, Uganda: 2002 census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### Samoa

Origin data: 2006 census, based on ethnicity (obtained from National Statistics Office). Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### San Marino

Origin data: 1984 population register, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Sao Tome and Principe**

Origin data: 1991 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## Saudi Arabia

Origin data: 1995 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: Ethiopia, India, Indonesia, Palestinian territories, Philippines, Sudan,

Syria: 1996 Egypt census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

# Senegal

Origin data: 1976 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Serbia

Origin data: 2002 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Seychelles**

Origin data: 2002 census, based on nationality (available at http://www.nsb.gov.sc/).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## Sierra Leone

Origin data: 2004 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Singapore**

Origin data: 2010 census, based on birth (available at http://www.singstat.gov.sg/pubn/popn/c2010acr.pdf). Migrants from China, Hong Kong and Macau were redistributed according to origin country population. The same is true for migrants from India, Pakistan, Bangladesh and Sri Lanka, as well as those from the United States and Canada, and Australia and New Zealand. Religious distribution: Australia, Canada, China, Hong Kong, Indonesia, Macau, Malaysia, New Zealand, United States: 2010 census (obtained from Statistics Singapore). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### Slovakia

Origin data: 2009 administrative data, based on nationality (obtained from Eurostat).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Slovenia**

Origin data: 2009 census, based on nationality (obtained from Eurostat).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Solomon Islands**

Origin data: 1999 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

## **Somalia**

Origin data: Ethiopia: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2000 imputations (obtained from

Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **South Africa**

Origin data: DR Congo, Somalia: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2001 census, based on

birth (obtained from IPUMS). Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **South Korea**

Origin data: 2008 population register, based on nationality (available at http://www.

immigration.go.kr/HP/IMM/newsimg/statistics/statistics2008.pdf).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Spain**

Origin data: 2009 population register, based on birth (obtained from Eurostat).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# Sri Lanka

Origin data: 1981 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### St. Helena

Origin data: 2008 census, based on birth (available at http://www.sthelena.se/).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### St. Kitts and Nevis

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## St. Lucia

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# St. Pierre and Miquelon

Origin data: 2006 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

## St. Vincent and the Grenadines

Origin data: 1991 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Sudan

Origin data: Eritrea, Ethiopia: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1993 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex). 2000 Sussex data for DR Congo and Republic of Congo were switched due to an apparent data entry error in the source.

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Suriname**

Origin data: 2004 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Swaziland**

Origin data: 1997 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Sweden**

Origin data: 2009 yearly government report, based on birth (available at http://www.ssd.scb. se/databaser/makro/Visavar.asp?yp=tansss&xu=C9233001&huvudtabell=UtrikesFoddaR&d eltabell=02&deltabellnamn=Foreign%2Dborn+persons+in+Sweden+by+country+of+birth+a nd+sex%2E+Year&omradekod=BE&omradetext=Population&preskat=O&innehall=UtrikesFodda&starttid=2000&stopptid=2009&Prodid=BE0101&fromSok=&Fromwhere=S&lang=2&langdb=2). Migrants from former USSR, former Czechoslovakia, former Yugoslavia and former Serbia and Montenegro were redistributed according to Sweden's immigrant distribution for specific countries and added to existing counts of migrants. Migrants from China were redistributed to China, Hong Kong and Macau based on the 2000 Sussex distribution. Religious distribution: Iraq: Australia 2006 census (obtained from Australia Bureau of Statistics). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## **Switzerland**

Origin data: Eritrea, Iraq, Somalia: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2005 population register, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: Algeria, Austria, Belgium, Cambodia, Canada, Chile, China, Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Hungary, India, Iran, Iraq, Italy, Japan, Lebanon, Liechtenstein, Netherlands, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Spain, Sweden, Tunisia, Turkey, United Kingdom, United States, Vietnam: 2000 census, based on nationality (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

# **Syria**

Origin data: Iraq: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1981 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex), assuming there were no migrants from India.

Religious distribution: Iraq: FAFO. Palestinian territories: 1996 Egypt census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### **Taiwan**

Origin data: 2009 population register, based on nationality (available at http://taiwanwhatsup.immigration.gov.tw/ct.asp?xItem=1084062&ctNode=29699&mp=1).

Religious distribution: Indonesia: religious distribution of Taiwan (based on 2010 WRD). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

# **Tajikistan**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Tanzania**

Origin data: 2002 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex). 2000 Sussex data for DR Congo and Republic of Congo were switched due to an apparent data entry error in the source. Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Thailand**

Origin data: Burma (Myanmar): 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2003 population register, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: Burma (Myanmar): Australia 2006 census (obtained from Australia Bureau of Statistics). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

#### **Timor-Leste**

Origin data: 2004 census, based on birth (available at http://dne.mof.gov.tl/census/tables/national/Migration/table9\_4.htm).

Religious distribution: Indonesia: religious distribution of Timor-Leste (based on 2010 WRD). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

# Togo

Origin data: 1981 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

## **Tokelau**

Origin data: 2006 census, based on birth (available at http://www.spc.int).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Tonga**

Origin data: 1996 census, based on ethnicity (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Trinidad and Tobago**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Tunisia**

Origin data: 1994 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Turkey**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on birth (obtained from Eurostat). Migrants from China and Hong Kong as well as Serbia and Montenegro were redistributed according to origin country populations.

Religious distribution: Austria, Belgium, Bulgaria, Denmark, France, Germany, Italy, Netherlands, Switzerland: Assigned the religious distribution of Turkey (based on 2010 WRD).

All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## **Turkmenistan**

Origin data: 1995 census, based on ethnicity (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Turks and Caicos Islands**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### Tuvalu

Origin data: 2002 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Uganda**

Origin data: Eritrea, Somalia: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2002 census, based on

nationality (obtained from IPUMS).

Religious distribution: Burundi, Canada, DR Congo, Kenya, Rwanda, Sudan, United Kingdom,

United States: 2002 census. All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## **Ukraine**

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **United Arab Emirates**

Origin data: Bangladesh, Egypt, India, Iran, Pakistan, Palestinian territories, Philippines, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Yemen: UNDESA I, based on nationality. All other countries: Assumed to have no migrants to United Arab Emirates.

Religious distribution: Ethiopia, India, Indonesia, Palestinian territories, Philippines, Sudan, Syria: 1996 Egypt census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

# **United Kingdom**

Origin data: Kosovo: 2004 survey estimate (obtained from Eurostat. All other countries: 2010 annual population survey, based on birth (available at http://www.statistics.gov.uk/statbase/Product.asp?vlnk=15147).

Religious distribution: Bangladesh, Canada, China, India, Jamaica, Kenya, Nigeria, Pakistan, South Africa, United States, Zimbabwe: 2001 census (obtained from UK National Statistics). All others: 2010 WRD.

#### **United States**

Origin data: Kosovo: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children & Families (available at http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/opre/acf\_perfplan/ann\_per/apr2002/apr02\_refuge.html). Mexico: 2011 Pew Research Center's Hispanic Center (available at http://pewhispanic.org/files/reports/144.pdf). All other countries: 2009 American Community Survey (ACS), based on birth (obtained from IPUMS). Migrants from former Czechoslovakia were redistributed according to Czech Republic and Slovakia in 2009 ACS. Migrants from former Yugoslavia were redistributed according to population distribution of relevant countries. Migrants from Korea were considered to be from South Korea. Religious distribution: Albania, Bangladesh, Brazil, Bulgaria, China, Colombia, Egypt, Ghana, Guatemala, Haiti, India, Iran, Iraq, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Lebanon, Mexico, Morocco, Nicaragua, Nigeria, Pakistan, Philippines, Poland, Russia, South Korea, Syria, Taiwan, Turkey, Ukraine, Venezuela, Vietnam: 2003 New Immigrant Survey (available at www.nis.princeton. edu). Bolivia: 2000 WRD. Cuba, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, El Salvador, Honduras, Peru: 2006 Pew Forum survey of Hispanics (available at http://www.pewforum.org/Datasets/

Dataset-Download.aspx). Canada, Germany, Jamaica, United Kingdom: 2007 Pew Forum U.S. Religious Landscape Survey. Belgium, Chile, Hong Kong, Macau, Netherlands: 1990 WRD. Armenia, Cambodia, Croatia, Greece, Laos, Portugal, Trinidad and Tobago: 1980 WRD. Czech Republic, Hungary, Italy, Puerto Rico, Republic of Macedonia: 1970 WRD. All other countries: 2010 WRD.

# **Uruguay**

Origin data: 1996 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **U.S. Virgin Islands**

Origin data: 2000 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Uzbekistan**

Origin data: 1989 census, based on ethnicity (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Vanuatu**

Origin data: 1999 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

# **Vatican City**

Origin data: No data; all migrants assumed to be from Italy.

Religious distribution: No data; all migrants assumed to be Catholic.

## Venezuela

Origin data: 2001 census, based on birth (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

#### **Vietnam**

Origin data: Cambodia: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1999 census, based on nationality

(obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Wallis and Futuna**

Origin data: 2003 census, based on birth (obtained from UNGMD).

# **Western Sahara**

Origin data: No data; all migrants assumed to be from Morocco.

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## Yemen

Origin data: Somalia: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 1994 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).

Religious distribution: Ethiopia, India, Indonesia, Palestinian territories, Philippines, Sudan, Syria: Migrants to Egypt in the 1996 Egypt census (obtained from IPUMS). All other countries: 2010 WRD.

## **Zambia**

Origin data: Burundi, Rwanda, Somalia: 2009 UNHCR. All other countries: 2000 census, based on nationality (obtained from Sussex).

Religious distribution: 2010 WRD.

## **Zimbabwe**

Origin data: 2002 census, based on nationality (obtained from UNGMD).